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BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

OSBORN NESBITT, SR., CHAIRMAN  
Sherri L. Washington, Commissioner Post I 
Dr. Doreen Williams, Commissioner Post II 

 DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 
MICHELLE IRIZARRY, CFO 
TELEPHONE: 770-278-7555 
 FACSIMILE:  770- 278-8910 

Addendum No. 4 

RFP No. 23-29 
FIRE TRAINING CENTER SITE CONSTRUCTION 

SERVICES 

March 20, 2024 
RFP #23-28 is hereby amended as follows:  

1. Below are questions received and corresponding answers:

A. Question: The plans do not show any fire hydrants on the public portion of the water main extension.  Is
that correct?

Answer: Please see revised drawings dated 1/16/24. The water main size has been 
increased to 10" and there are Three (3) Fire Hydrants to be installed by the contractor. 
Disregard notes referencing (installation by Rockdale County) 

B. Question: C-3.10 & C-3.20 both show storm drains lines A1-A2 and A3-A4 as HDPE, but detail sheet C-
7.00 shows both storm drain lines as RCP.  Please clarify.

Answer: Storm pipe shall be HDPE. Details 1 and 2 on C-7.00 have been corrected. 

C. Question: Utility sheet C-500 calls for an 8" fire meter but says to follow Rockdale Water Resources
Standard Drawing No. A22.  Drawing A22 is not a full flow fire meter detail.  It is a double backflow with a
low flow bypass meter for fire line and a separate domestic meter and backflow.  Rockdale county spec also
allows a combination fire and domestic meter vault (detail A-20 sheet C7.11).  Are we following Rockdale
specs per drawing No. A-22 or A-20?

Answer: Details A-20 and A-22 have been removed. Contractor shall follow details A-12 
and A-21 which have been added to C-7.10 and C-7.11. 

D. Question: How do you want to handle driveway crossings at the water main extension?  I can cap with
GAB or concrete or asphalt.  How do you want to handle it?

Answer: Refer to Rockdale Water Resources Standard Drawing No. A-15 on C-7.00. 
Contractor shall utilize Type 5 laying condition combined with detail 3 on C-7.00, Heavy 
Duty Asphalt Paving. 
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2. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  

 
3. If a proposal has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the contractor to change the 

item offered or to increase or decrease the proposal price, the new price and/or changes will be 
inserted below: 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

4. All contractors under this Request for Proposal are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum on the Proposal Form, page 14 of this RFP.    

 
Tina Malone      
Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO 
Purchasing & Procurement Manager  
Department of Finance, Purchasing Division 



208 Pirkle Ferry Road, Suite C
Cumming, GA 30040
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